MOLONEY, Carolyn

From: VALE, David

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2011 1:01 PM

To: MOLONEY, Carolyn

Subject: FW: AGSA NSW&ACT E2010/2620 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] )
Attachments: PER AGS E2010 2620.doc; PER cover letter toACS E2010 2620.doc; Declaration Result

AGSA NSW&ACT E2010-2620.doc

Hi Carolyn
Please update this post election resuit.

Thank you

DAVID VALE
Manager, Organisations - NSW

Fair Work Australia
Tel: 02 8374 6509
Fax: 02 9380 6990

david.vale@fwa.gov.au

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwa.gov.au

From: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2011 12:51 PM

To: VALE, David

Subject: FW: AGSA NSW&ACT E2010/2620 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

MARY JO CARNEY
Executive Co-ordinator
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7825

Fax: 03 9655 0401
maryjo.carney@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: Kathryn Montgomery [mailto:Kathryn.Montgomery@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2011 11:04 AM

To: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au; Industrial Elections

Subject: PER: AGSA NSW&ACT E2010/2620 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED



FWA : Attention David Vale

Please find attached the Post Election Report and Declaration of Resuits for Aged and Community Services Assoc of
NSW & ACT E2010/2620

Regards,

Kathryn Montgomery | Returning Officer
Industrial & Commercial Elections | SO NSW
Australian Electoral Commission

PO Box 496 HAYMARKET NSW 1239

T: 0293756375 | F: 02 9375 6336

UNCLASSIFIED

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email
or attachments.



Australian Electoral Commission /iY={8

Fair Work ( Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Aged and Community Services Association of NSW & ACT
Contact details: Jill Pretty Email: mail@agedservices.asn.au
CEO Tel: 028754 0400

Aged & Community Services
Association of NSW & ACT

PO Box 3124
‘RHODES 2138
FWA Contact officer: David Vale Email: David.Vale@fwa.gov.au

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2010/2620

RULES

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [133N: Incorporates alterations of 11/06/2009 in
matter R2009/291]

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: N/A

Model Rule reference (if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS -

Total number of voters on the roll 534

Number of apparent workplace addresses 100%

Number of non-current addresses 3

Other Matters

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: N/A
Other irregularities identified, and action taken: N/A
ATTACHMENTS

A: Declaration of Contested Offices

Kathryn Montgomery
Returning Officer
26 October 2010



AEC

V' Australian Electoral Commission

v

P.O. Box 496 Level 4 Roden Cutler House
Haymarket NSW 1239 24 Campbell Street

Haymarket NSW 2000
Reference: NSW 10/360 Contact: Kathryn Montgomery

Phone: 02 9375 6375
Facsimile: 02 9375 6336
E-mail: Kathryn.montgomery@aec.gov.au

Ms Jill Pretty

Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Community Services Association of
NSW & ACT Incorporated

PO Box 3124

RHODES NSW 2138

Dear Ms Pretty

Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated
Scheduled Election E2010/2620 — Directors (5)

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a
written report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is
attached.

Section 198 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires that if an organisation
or branch is given a post election report under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to
interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the
AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or branch
intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward

your response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the
date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and
the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires
an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the
post election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a
journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.
Yours sincerely
Kathryn Montgomery

Returning Officer
26 October 2010



Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT
Incorporated
Election of Directors

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR CONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Fair Work
( Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

E2010/2620

Aged & Community Services of NSW & ACT Incorporated

Total number of persons on the roll of voters 534
Ballot papers issued 534
Duplicate ballot papers issued 0
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ISSUED 534
Ballot papers/envelopes returned for scrutiny 202
Less ballot papers/ envelopes rejected at preliminary 4
Adjusting Balance 0
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ADMITTED TO SCRUTINY 198
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 37%
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 3
Ballot papers not returned 0

Director (5)

Candidates Initial Count Votes
LEIGHTON, Rex 29 Elected fifth Count 110
FREEMAN, Rob 25

GILLINGHAM, Glen 14

WALKERDEN, Steve 12 Elected fourth Count 123
RICHARDS, Raad 14

MURRAY, Nieves 34 Elected third Count 99
ORR, Elizabeth 32 Elected Second Count 114
SADLER, Paul 38 Elected first Count 109

Exhausted Votes
Loss/Gain by Fraction

Total votes 198
Formal ballot papers 198
Informal ballot papers 3

| declare Rex Leighton, Nieves Murray, Elizabeth Orr, Paul Sadler and Steve Walkerden elected.

A full count of the election s available from the Returning Officer.

Kathryn Montgomery
Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission

7 October 2010

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1
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FAIR WORK
AUSTRALIA

21 July 2010

Ms Jill Pretty
Chief Executive Officer
Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated

PO Box 3124
Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Ms Pretty

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2010/2620)

A copy of the amending decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

Fair Work Australia is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact
you in the near future about the election.

Yours sincerely

David Vale
Fair Work Australia

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street  International; (612) 8374 6666

East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au



[2010] FWAD 5197

3, AUSTRALIA
it

‘ FAIR WORK
- AUSTRALIA

AMENDING DECISION
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189 — Arrangement for conduct of an election
Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated
(E2010/2620) .
T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 21 JULY 2010

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 12 July 2010 the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT
Incorporated lodged with Fair Work Australia the prescribed information in relation to an election.

[2] On 15 July 2010 I issued a decision [PR999282] and made arrangements under subsection
189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 for the conduct of an election by the
Australian Electoral Commission for various offices in the abovenamed organisation. '

[3] I have been advised by the organisation on 20 July 2010 that there was an error in the
information lodged in relation to the casual vacancy election for a director. On 20 July 2010 the
organisation lodged amended prescribed information in relation to an election for the. following

offices:

Directors (5) (three year term in accordance with rule 25A)

[4] My decision of 15 July 2010 is amended by deleting the office of “Director - 1 (casual V
vacancy)”.

[5] Iam satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the
. rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR999540 >



' VALE, David

From: VALE, David
Sent: ‘ - Wednesday, 21 July 2010 11:52 AM
To: . 'Industrial Elections'
Subiject: E2010/2620
. Attachments: ~-E2010_2620_signed amending deC|S|on 21072010.doc; E2010_2620_ACS amendlng

decision_21072010.doc

Dear AEC,

Please find attached a copy of the Amending Decision for the upcoming electidn of the Aged & Community Services

Association of NSW & ACT Inc. (E2010/2620).

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Manager, Organisations - NSW

Fair Wbrk Australia

Tel: 02 8374 6509
Fax: 02 9380 6990

david.vale@fwa.gov.au

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011 ..

www.fwa.gov.au




_L»)AUSTRALIA(A?

FAIR WORK
AUSTRALIA

21 July 2010

Electoral‘Commissione}r Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

- Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, pléase arrange for
. the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E2010/2620

RE: AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT
INCORPORATED

Position:

See Decision

Relevant Information: Scheduled election; direct voting system.

Contact: | . Ms Jil Pretty
‘ " CEO
Phone: = (02) 8754 0400

Aciopyrof the .Décisionwibs éﬁélosedi L

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified thét arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au.

Do Lo

David Vale .
Fair Work Australia

Terrace Tower . Telephone; (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street International; (612) 8374 6666
East Sydney NSW 2011 . | Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au




Sy

VALE, David -

From: - VALE, David
Sent: - ' Tuesday, 20 July 2010 3:13 PM
'To: - 'Industrial Elections'
Subject: E2010/2620
Attachments: : ACS E2010_2620 amendmg Pl recd 20072010. pdf; Aged & Commumty Services R2009_

291 11062009 doc

Dear AEC,

Please find attached a copy of amended prescribed information and a c'opy of the current rule book of the Aged & -
Community Services Association of NSW & ACT INC. for an upcoming election (E2010/2620).

Yours sincerely )

DAVID VALE _
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

20 July 2010

Mr Barry Jenkins

Fair Work Australia

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

FAIR WoR AUSTRALA
NEW SOUTH w5

Dear Mr Jenkins | |
AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT INC
ELECTIONS

Please find attached a correcting decision which is required, this is to enable
the annual election process to be initiated by Fair Work Australia. As a result
of our investigation the decision sent to your office on 14 July, 2010 needs to
be corrected and it should be an election for 5 Directors and not 6 Directors
- as stated in the initial Statement of Notice.

Please contact Mira Sandré on 8754 0400 should you require further .
information.

Yours sincerely
AN TeY Q\Lﬁa

Jill Pretty
Chief Executlve Offi cer

" PO Box 8124 «Rhodes NSW 2138 (Level 3,9 Blaxland Road)

- TEL 02 8754 €400 - 1800 424 770 FAX 02 9743 4556 EMAIL mail@agedservices.asn.au WEB www, agedberwces asn.au ABN 13 737 853 254




——————Nominations Close-

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 Regulation 138

[, Jill Pretty, Chief Executive Officer for Aged & Community Services Association of

NSW & ACT Inc. make the following statement:

i am the Chief Executiive Ofﬂcer for Aged & uommunrty Services Assocranon of NSW &
ACT Inc. .

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming
elections for the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Inc.

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 182(1) &
189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signature: ddo \—&,:kcu

Jill Pretty

Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Community Services Assocratlon of
NSW & ACT Inc.

Date: 20 Ku&»% Qpro :

Terms expiring in 2010
Directors (5)

Reasohs for Election

- An Election for five (5) of the Director positions listed above,.is requrred as theterms of . ..

offlce are due to expire in the normal course of events.

As per the recent change of rules of the organrsatron the terms of office bearers is for
three (3) years. :

Elected By
All financial members are entitled to vote. The voting system to be employed in the -
conduct of the eiection is direct voiing (standard prefereniiai voting systemj. '

The electorate for the direct voting system is for five (5) Directors.

Nominations Open
For Directors to be elected by dlrect voting system on Tuesday, 17 August 2010

For Directors to be elected by direct voting system on Tuesday, 31 August 2010 at .
4.00pm. .




Cut Off Date for Roll
In all cases seven (7) days prior to the opening date for nommatlons per Rule 24 12,

part1.1 of Flrst Schedule.

Suggest Post Ballot Papers
Tuesday, 10 September 2010

Suggest Close Baliot
\Thursday, 30 September 2010 at 10 00am

Our aim is to obtain a result two. (2) weeks prior to our AGM on Tuesday, 12 October
2010. |

Please note that this election will be conducted accordlng to the rewsed Assomatlon
Rules. : .
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FAIR WORK
DECISION AUSTRALIA
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
5.189 — Arrangement for conduct of an election
Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated
(E2010/2620)
T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 15 JULY 2010

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 12 July 2010 the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT
Incorporated lodged with Fair Work Australia the prescribed information in relation to an election
for the following offices:

Directors - 5 (annual election)
Director - 1 (casual vacancy)

[2] Tam satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
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

<Price code A, PR999282 >



AUSTRALIA,
bk

FAIR WORK
AUSTRALIA

15 July 2010

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for
the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2010/2620

RE: AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT
INCORPORATED

Position:

See Decision

Relevant Information: Scheduled election; direct voting system; collegiate method.

Contact: Ms Mira Sandre

Office Manager

Phone: (02) 8754 0400

A copy of the Decision is enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au.

Susan Robertson
Fair Work Australia

Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street International: (612) 8374 6666

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

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.
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

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

S.189 — Arrangement for conduct of an election

Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated

(E2010/2620) . '

T. NASSIOS ~ MELBOURNE, 15 JULY 2010,

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[I]  On 12 July 2010 the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT
Incorporated lodged with Fair Work Australia the prescribed information in relation to an electlon
for the following offices: :

Directors - 5 (annual election)
Director - 1 (casual vacancy)

[2] Iam satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered -
Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the electlon by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA

Prinfed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer ‘

<Price code A, PR999282 >
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FAIR WORK
. AUSTRALIA
15 July 2010
Ms Jill Pretty .
Chief Executive Officer
PO Box 3124 .

Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Ms Prétty

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

you in the near future about the election.,

Yours sincerely

Susan Robertson

Fair Work Australia

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street  International: (612) 8374 6666

East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
: Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au
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FAIR WORK
AUSTRALIA

15 July 2010

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Ofﬁcer (1ndustr1a1 elections@aec.gov. au)

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Reg1stered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009, please arrange for
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

Office Mahager
Phone: (02) 8754 0400
. A copy of the Decision is enclosed.

- T further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au.

Susan Robertson
Fair Work Australia

Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street, International: (612) 8374 6666

East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
‘ Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au




14 July 2010

Electoral Commissioner Through

Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

%

43, AUSTRALIA
sl

FAIR WORK
AUSTRALIA

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organiéations) Act 2009, please arrange for
the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2010/2620

'RE: AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT

- INCORPORATED
Position:

See Decision

Relevant Informa_tion: Scheduled election; direct voting system; collegiate method.

Contact: . Ms Mira Sandre

Office Manager
Phone: _ (02) 8754 0400

A copy of the Deéision iS ericibsed.

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

Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
International: (612) 8374 6666
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au

]
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FAIR WORK
_ AUSTRALIA
14 July 2010 '
Ms Jill Pretty
Chief Executive Officer
PO Box 3124

Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Ms Pretty

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2010/2620)

A copy 6f the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.
Fair Work Australia is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the

subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Comm|SS|on who will contact
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
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au’
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F BERTSON, Susan . ' @

From: . Miré Sandre [MiraS@agedservices.asn.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2010 2:46 PM

To: ROBERTSON, Susan

Subject: Further Information for ACS Election 2010
Hi Susan,

Further to our conversation over the phone, the following information supports the decision as to having 6 Directors for -
election for 2010 when the ACS Rules state 5 Directors for election. Board voted 1 Dlrector be appomted casual vacancy
and this Director has now come up for election for 2010. -

Regards,

Mira Sandre
Office Manager

PO Box 3124 Rhodes NSW 2138
(Level 3, 9 Blaxland Rd)

Phone: 02 8754 0400

Fax: 02 9743 4556

) Mob:
a‘w&mmd(mf
Pranren e NURAET | WWW. agedservices.asn.au

Conferences & seminars not to be mlssed’

» Frontline2010 // Swiss Grand Resort & Spa // Bondi // Aug 5 & 6 /| REGISTER NOW

» Positive Living in Aged Care Awards // Luna Park // Aug 30 // Application Pack NOW AVAILABLE
» ACSA twenty10 National Conference // Hobart // Sept 19 - 22 // REGISTER NOW

» Northern Region Conference // Armidale // Nov 25 & 26 // More info shortly

» For all the details go to www.agedservices.asn.au

WARNING — this email is intended for the named recipient and may be privileged and confidential. Ariy unauthorized use is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may.be unlawful. Email

. communications are not always secure and therefore the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated does not accept legal

responsibility for the contents of this message. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.




F 3ERTSON, Susan

From: ROBERTSON, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2010 10:32 AM
To: ‘Industrial Elections'
. Subject: : FW: Statement of Notice for 2010 Election for Aged & Community Services Assoc.
Attachments: © 8SA0P20410010071318150.pdf
Importance: High

Please find attached an amended application for E2010/2620 emailed 4.35pm 13 July 2010.

Susan Robertson
Fair Work Australia

From: Mira Sandre [mailto: eraS@agedserwces asn. au]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2010 5:25 PM

To: ROBERTSON, Susan

Subject: Statement of Notice for 2010 Election for Aged & Commumty Services Assoc

Importance: High
Hi Susan,

' Please find attached an amended version of the Statement Notice, | needed to change some dates on the 2nd page,
please delete the first email sent. Susan, I did try the general email you gave me but it bounced back and therefore, | cc'd

you just in case.

Thanks,

Mira Sandre
Office Manager

PO Box 3124 Rhodes NSW 2138
(Level 3, 9 Blaxland Rd)

., Phone: 02 8754 0400 -

Fax; 02 9743 4556

Mob:

ged&ﬂmrwﬂyw
Ausssaeed NPEANT  WWW.BQedservices.asnh.au

Conferences & seminars not to be mlssed’

» Frontline2010 // Swiss Grand Resort & Spa // Bondi // Aug 5 & 6 // REGISTER NOW

» Positive Living in Aged Care Awards // Luna Park // Aug 30 // Application Pack NOW AVAILABLE
» ACSA twenty10 National Conference // Hobart // Sept 19 = 22 /| REGISTER NOW

» Northern Region Conference // Armidale // Nov 25 & 26 // More info shortly '

»For all the details go to www.agedservices.asn.au

WARNING - this email is intended for the named recipient and may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Email
communications are not always secure and therefore the Aged.& Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated does not accept legal
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

Dear Mr Jenkins -

AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION ‘OF NSW & ACT INC
ELECTIONS

Please find attached mformatton required to enable the annual election
process to be initiated by Fair Work Austraha

Please contact Mira Sandre on 8754 0400 should you reqmre further
mformatlon

Yours sincerely.

Jea ?grg

Jill Pretty
Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Community Services
Association of NSW & ACT

PO Box 3124 -Rhodes NSW 2138 (Level 3, 9 B!axland Road)

TEL 02 8754 0400 -1800 424 770 FAX 02 9743 4556 EMAIL mail@agedservices,asn.au WEB www, agedservxces asn.au ABN 13 737853 264




Statement and Notice of Prescribed Infprmation under Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 Regulation 138

[, Jill Pretty, Chief Executive Officer for Aged & Commumty Serwces Assoc‘,latlon of
NSW & ACT Inc. make the following statement: :

| am the Chief Executive Officer for Aged & Community Services Association of NSW &
ACT Inc.

| am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming

elections for the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Inc.

I cénﬁrrh that the following information is being lodged under subsection 182(1) &
189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

\

Signature:  d&o %mm

Jill Pretty. ~
Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Community Serwces Association of -
NSW & ACT Inc.

Date: B J\..J\NQ Qoo

Terms expiring in 2010

Directors (6 )

Reasons for Election

-An Election for six (6) of the Director p051t|ons listed above, is reqUIred as the terms of .

office are due to explre in the normal course of events.

As per the recent change of rules of'the organisation, the terms of office bearers is for
three (3) years.

Elected By

All financial members are. entitled to vote. The voting system to be employed in the
conduct of the election is direct voting (standard preferential voting system).

The electorate for the direct voting system is for six (6) Directors.

Nominations Open
For Directors to be elected by dlrect voting system on Monday, 17 August 2010.

Nominations-Close
For Directors to be elected by direct voting system on Monday, 31 August 2010 at

- 4.00pm.




Cut Off Date for Roll _
In all cases seven (7) days prior to the opening date for nomlnatlons per Rule 24.12,

parti.1 of First Schedule

Suggest Post Ballot Papers

" Thursday, 10 September 2010

- Suggest Close Ballot

Monday, 28 September 2010 at 10.00am

Our aim is to optain a result two (2) weeks prior to our AGM on Tuesday, 12 October
2010.

Please note that this electlon will be conducted accordlng to the revised Assoc:a‘uon
Rules.




14 July 2010

Mr Barry Jenkins

Fair Work Australia

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Mr Jenkins
AGED & COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF NSW & ACT INC
ELECTIONS

Please find attached information required to enable the annual election
process to be initiated by Fair Work Australia.

Please contact Mira Sandré on 8754 0400 should you require further
information.

Yours sincerely' - -

Jill Pretty
Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Gommunity Services
Association of NSW & ACT -
Incorparated

PO Box 3124 «Rhodes NSW 2138 (Level 8, 9 Blagand Road})
" TEL 02 8754 0400 ~1800 424 770 FAX 02 9743 4556 EMAIL mail@agadservices.asn.au WEB www.agedservices.asn. .U ABN 13737 853 264




—Nominations Close

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Falr Work (Reglstered
Organlsatlons) Act 2009 Regulation 138

|, Jill Pretty, Chief Executive Officer for Aged & Community Services Association of
NSW & ACT Inc. make the following statement:

_‘ | am the Chief Executive Officer for Aged & Community Services Association of NSW &
ACT Inc.

| am authorised to lodge the following prescnbed information concernlng forthcoming
elections for the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Inc.

| confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 182(1) &
189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 20089.

Signature: AW e) ?LLK.

Jill Pretty , ~
Chief Executive Officer

Aged & Community Services Assomatlon of
NSW & ACT Inc.

- Date: 72 Ju.\»és 2010

Terms expiring in 2010
Directors (6)

Reasons for Election

‘An Election for six (6) of the Director positions Ilsted above is requ1red as the terms of

office are due to explre in the normal course of events.

As per the recent change of rules of the organisation, the terms of office bearers is for
three (3) years.

Elected By
All financial members are entitled to vote. The vaoting system to be employed in the

conduct of the election is direct voting (standard preferential voting system).

+ The electorate for the direct votirtg system is for six (6) Directors.

Nominations Open
For Directors to be elected by direct votmg system on Monday, 17 August 2010.

For Directors to be elected by direct voting system on Monday, 31 August 2010 at
4.00pm.




Cut Off Date for Roll
In all cases seven (7) days prior to the opening date for nominations per Rule 24 12,
part1.1 of First Schedule.

Suggest Post Ballot Papers _ ' : ‘
Tuesday, 10 September 2010 ’ _ ‘ C

Suggest Close Ballot
Monday, 30 September 2010 at 10.00am

Our aim is to obtain a result two (2) weeks prior to our AGM on Tuesday, 12 October
2010.

Please note that this election will be .conducted according to the revised Association : l
Rules. | | |




| BERTSON, Susan

Subject: E2010/2620 FW: Statement & Notice of Prescribed Information
Attachments: SSAOP20410010071317170 pdf
Importance: High

-From: ROBERTSON, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2010 4:35 PM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: FW: Statement & Notice of Prescrlbed Information
Importance: High

From: Mira Sandre [mailto:MiraS@agedservices.asn.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2010 4:31 PM

To: sydney@fwa.gov.au

Cc: ROBERTSON, Susan

Subject: Statement & Notice of Prescribed Information
Importance: High

Dear Susan Robertson,

Please find attached notice of intention for 2010 Elections to be held for Directors of the Board for Aged & Community
Services Association of NSW & ACT Inc., should you require further information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

Mira Sandre
Office Manager

PO Box 3124 Rhodes NSW 2138
(Level 3, 9 Blaxland Rd)
Phone: 02 8754 0400

Fax: 0297434556

o Mob:
J\#X&\Aﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁ?fwm
Aamgiian el HEWERMT - WWW, agedservices.asn.ay

Conferences & seminars not to be missed!

» Frontline2010 // Swiss Grand Resort & Spa // Bondi // Aug 5 & 6 /| REGISTER NOW
»-Positive Living in Aged-Care Awards // Luna Park // Aug 30 // Application Pack NOW AVAILABLE
» ACSA twenty10 National Conference // Hobart // Sept 19 - 22 /| REGISTER NOW
» Northern Region Conference // Armidale // Nov 25 & 26 /I More info shortly
"~ »For all the details go to www.agedservices.asn.au

———WARNING—=this-email is-intended forthé-named recipient-and-may-be-privileged-and-confidential.—Any-unauthorized-use-is-prohibited-—If you-are-not the
- intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Email
communications are not always secure and therefore the Aged & Community Services Association of NSW & ACT Incorporated does not accept legal

1




